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Susan Crawford

From: Ross, Karen [KarenRoss@dwt.com]
Sent:  Thursday, March 24, 2011 5:58 PM
To: Susan Crawford

Subject: KXPC-FM

o

Susan

I'm writing, on behalf of Educational Media Foundation, to request that the FCC dismiss KXPC-FM minor mod application
BMPED-20101130ANS to aliow for processing of EMF's recently filed minor change application to move the station to Harrisburg,
OR (BPED-20110302ACD). Let me know if you have any questions or concerns. Thanks.

Kr

Karen Ross | Davis Wright Tremaine LLP

1919 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 800 | Washington, DC 20006-3401
Tel: (202) 973-4269 | Direct Fax: (202) 973-4469 | Office Fax: (202) 973-4499
Bio: hitp://iwww.dwt.com/lawdir/attorneys/RossKaren.cfm

Assistant: Rhea Lytle - Tel: (202) 973-4360

Anchorage | Bellevue | Los Angeles | New York | Portland | San Francisco | Seatfle | Shanghai | Washington, D.C.

Circular 230 - To comply with IRS rules, we must inform you that this message (including any attachment) if it contains advice relating to federal taxes, was not intended or
written to be used, and it cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under federal tax law. Under these rules, a taxpayer may rely on
professional advice to avoid federal tax penalties only if that advice is reflected in a comprehensive tax opinion that conforms to stringent requirements under federal law.

*PLEASE NOTE CUR NEW SUITE NUMBER AND ZIP CODE
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